Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Utility Committee Meeting

AGENDA
October 4, 2011

. CALL TO ORDER

II. MATTERS BEFORE COMMITTEE
1.  Discussion / Approval - Out of State Travel for GUTA

2. Discussion / Approval - Purchase of 1/0 Primary Cable for Hospital

lll. ADJOURN
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Georgia Utility Training Center
e =
From: Geoff Isbell <GeoffIsbell@energyworldnet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 11:05 AM
To: Georgia Utility Training Center
Ce: Rodney Middlebrooks
Subject: FW: Register Now to Attend the ENERGY worldnet, Inc. Annual Conference
Bradley,

Attached is the general information regarding the ENERGY worldnet Annual Conference. We will schedule you
to speak on the morning of November 2" and we will pay your travel costs (airfare, lodging, transportation) to
and from the conference. You can follow the link in the attached document to register and pay for the
conference and training events online.

Please confirm that you will be able to attend and speak and we will immediately begin promoting GUTA as
part of the Agenda in order to draw in interested participants from your region. Also advise if it will be just
you, or if you and Rodney that will be participating. If it is both of you, will you want separate rooms or a
shared room?

Let me know if you have any questions regarding this information.

Best Regards,

Geoffrey W. Isbell
Chief Operating Officer

ENERGY worldnet, Inc.

P.O. Box 2106 Decatur, TX 76234

Office: 940-626-1941 or Cell: 940-399-9653
Toll Free: 1-855-396-5267 (1-855-EWN-LCMS)
Fax: 1-866-402-8322

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Your email, named Copy of Register Now to Attend the ENERGY worldnet, Inc. Annual
Conference, was sent on 08/25/2011 around 3:41 PM EDT.

Below is a copy of the HTML version your contacts received. Don't forget, you can easily
monitor the effectiveness of your email with real-time metrics and stats. Log in to your
Constant Contact account and visit the Reports area under the Emails tab.
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November 1-2, 2011 Decatur, Texas

Contact
ENERGY worldnet, Inc. ENERGY worldnet, Inc. Annual Conference
ennifer.hetller@ener, ridnet.com
940-626-1941

ENERGY worldnet invites you to attend our Annual Conference in Decatur, Texas, November 1-2, 2011.
When The conference will feature timely topics for the industry. Warren Miller, Operations Supervisor of the
Tuesday November 1, 2011 at 7:30 AM CDT Pipeline Safely Central Region in Kansas City, Missouri, for the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
-to- Administration (PHMSA) as the keynote speaker.

Wednesday November 2, 2011 at 4:15 PM CDT
Other topics of interest for the conference will be Control Room Management (CRM), Mutual Aid/

Pre-conference Training on October 31 and November Emergency Response, Online Performance Evaluations with Digital Signatures, Utilities, APl 1161 and
3 ASME B31Q Updates, Online Course Building, Shale Gas Energy, and Undernwater Pipeline Issues. There
will also be pre and post conference training events available at discounted prices with a conference
Add to my calendar registration. EWN will provide a Help Desk at the conference to answer any system questions.

A complimentary lunch with entertainment will be served on Tuesday, November 1. Plan to kick up your
Where boots and attend our Tuesday night reception.

Decalur Civic Center
2010 W, US 380
Decalur, TX 76234

The conference will be held at the Decalur Civic Center, 2010 W. US 380, Decalur, TX 76234, The
conference hotel is the newly opened Decatur Baymont Inn and Suites. For special conference pricing of
$70.00 (King or Double Queen), contact the hotel directly at 1-840-627-3338 and use the code EWN.

Payment for the conference can be credit card (secure Google checkout on lhe registration page), check, or
payment al the door. These options are lisled on the registration page.

Please click on the Registration button below to register for the conference now.

Register Now!
E 1 L 22010 Navigq
bing

22011 Microsoft
Driving Directions

Conference Keynote Speaker
Warren Miller, PHMSA

Warren Miller serves as an Operations Supervisor of the Pipeline Safety Cenlral
Reglon in Kansas City, Missouri for the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration (PHMSA) of the Depariment of Transportation {DOT). The Central
Region covers the 12 Midwestemn states of Michigan, Ohio, Indiana, Wisconsin,
lllinois, Minnesola, lowa, Missouri, Kansas, Nebraska, South Dakota, and North

Dakota.

Decatur Civic Center

Warren ioined the PHMSA Office of Pipeline Safety in Denver in Seplember 1991, as a Peltroleum
E iy it FREE today. 5% m;""""’” .‘&jDecember 1994 and remained in Kansas City for ten years,
Woring o = o 300l o000 and Project Manager. In Oclober, 2004, Warren moved to
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Houston as a Project Manager and Operations Supervisor. In October 2009, Warren transferred to Kansas
City as a Project Manger and is currently an Operations Supervisor. During his career with PHMSA,
Warren has been involved with all types of inspections, including providing guidance in the development of
the Operalor Qualification protocols and inspection forms. He is also a Charter and current member of the
ASME B31Q Standard Committee.

Prior to joining PHMSA, Warren worked in the drilling and exploration portion of the oilfield, where he
provided consulting services to oil and gas companies that did not have the personnel to do the work. He
worked on wells from Louisiana to Wyoming from 1981 through 1991. Warren grew up in the Oklahoma City
area, and graduated from Oklahoma State University with a Petroleum Engineering Technology degree.

Pre and Post Conference Training Events

Registration for these events is on the Conference Registration page.

October 31, 2011

9:30 am - 5:00 pm

Decatur Civic Center Decatur, TX

Master Evaluator Certification Program: (Special price of $95) with Conference Registration: $390.00
Administrator Training: (Special of $95) with Conference Registration: $390.00

Nov, 3, 2011

8:30 am - 4:00 pm

ENERGY worldnet office Decatur, TX

Instructional Design and Authoring Training: with Conference Registration: $490.00

Master Evaluator Cerification Program: (Special price of $95) with Conference Registration: $390.00

Register Now!

Area Events:
Dallas Cowboys vs, Seattle Seahawks
November 6, 2011

AAA Texas 500 NASCAR Triple-header Weekend
November 03, 2011 - November 06, 2011

APHA (American Paint Horse Association) World Championship Show
November 03, 2011 - November 12, 2011

Lone Star Park 2011 Fall Meeting of Champions for American Quarter Horses
Thursdays, Fridays, and Saturdays first live race 6:35pm = Gales Open 5:30pm

> "o Trested fvent from
Try it FREE today, |[% ‘.h
* Constant Contact
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